SF-079341-A
SF—078998

CERTIFIED MAIL P 498 2/P 582

Northwest Pipeline Corporation | i 2 JUL 1984
P. 0. Box 90
Farmington, New iexico 8T4S59

Gentlemnen:

Shclosed are your Applications for Permit to Drill (APD's) for the following
wells: ’

1) 50 San Juan 32-8 Unit, Wl ¥W3 section 28, T. 32 N., R. €& ¥., San Juan
County, New ilexico, lease Santa Fe-079341-A.

2) 82 San Juan 32-7 Unit, NE} WE{ section 1§, T. 31 ., R. 7 W., San Juan
County, kew Mexico, lease Santa Fe-078995. As discussed with Mike Turnbauth
of your company on June 29, 1934, the subject APD is rescinded and returned
due to drilling not being commenced within one year of the approval date.

You are required to request surface rehabilitation instructions from this

Office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill site.  If
this office does not receive comment within 15 days, it will presume that no
construction occurred and proceed accordingly. Later discovery that construction
activities have in fact occurred, will result in an assessnent.

Sincerely yours,

(SGD.) MATHEW N. MILLENBACH

Enclosure Area HManager

cc:

NMOCC

ADO (01537)

DRO 9-1 '
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